CiNiIMEi CRiilT DEPARTMENT

RE: Loan Deficiency
Account

Dear Ms. NG
As you are aware, your vehicle was repossessed and subsequently sold by [ NN

Bank.

_Bank sold your vehicle and the proceeds were applied to your loan balance. A
deficiency balance of $9.981.68 remains. Additionally, interest continues to accrue on a daily
basis.

Unless arrangements to pay are made, MBI Bank intends to collect the balance due.
If such action is taken, you will be responsible for all and any legal costs incurred.

.Please contact the undersigned upon receipt of this letter to avoid any further action.
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Administrative Assistant

MEMBER FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION




